European Shoah Legacy Institute Mail - VL: European Shoah Legacy...mmovable Property Database Initiative/ Questionnaire for Finland 8/29/16, 8:43 AM

VL: European Shoah Legacy Institute’s Inmovable Property Database Initiative/

Questionnaire for Finland

Kaivosoja Riitta <Riitta.Kaivosoja@minedu.fi> Tue, Sep 22, 2015 at 6:01 AM
To: "Kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org" <Kristen.nelson@shoahlegacy.org>
Cc: "Rauno.Merissari@formin.fi" <Rauno.Merissari@formin.fi>, Sampalahti Rami <Rami.Sampalahti@minedu.fi>

Dear Kristen Nelson,

Referring to your email of 24 July and the questionnaire to provide information for the The European
Shoah Legacy Institute’s Immovable Property Database Initiative.

Finland has already given the following answer in 1 February 2013:

http://shoahlegacy.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/06/Green_paper_on_the immovable
property _review_conference 2012.pdf pages 28—29

There hasn’t been any claims for illegally obtained objects. All further communications should be
addressed to Ministry of Foreign Affairs in Finland in order to ensure correct coordination of respective
authorities.

With best regards,

Riitta Kaivosoja

Riitta Kaivosoja

Ylijohtaja / Overdirektér / Director General
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